The Regular monthly meeting of Shamokin City Council was held this evening with Mayor Rozinskie presiding.

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Rozinskie called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG: Led by Mayor Rozinskie.

PRAYER: Silent

ROLL CALL: William D. Milbrand, R. Craig Rhoades, Michael A Snyder, William R, Strausser and Mayor George S. Rozinskie Jr. were all present.

ABSENT: None

VISITORS: Michael F. Catino 802 N. Sixth Street and Larry Novack his next door neighbor addressed the deplorable conditions of the roads adjacent to the rear of their homes. They enumerated surface conditions, cribbing falling down, and that there was no more reasonable surface remaining in the center of the roadway. They also were concerned about properties located at 817 W. Commerce Street in Shamokin and their concerns were for the poor condition and the safety of the taxpayers who are adjacent to the homes.

Jason Zimmerman from the Shamokin City Fire Bureau presented the City with a series of aerial maps of the city. Complete corrections and deletions are needed for the 911 addressing system to be up to date and fully functional with accurate data. The Mayor suggested that Code Officer Barry Stoud and Treasurer Brenda Scandle work on the project. The maps were accepted by the City Clerk.

MOTION BY MILBRAND to approve the minutes of the previous council meeting.

Snyder,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie.

Nays: None Abstain: None

DIRECTORS' REPORTS:

ACCOUNTS AND FINANCE: The Director read the Treasurer's report

PARKS AND PUBLIC BUILDINGS: The Director addressed the heating unit at the warehouse and coordinating with the gas company in order to have all the work tested prior to restoring gas service to the building.

STREETS AND PUBLIC IMPROVMENTS: Director Snyder reported that estimates for the winter work had come in under budget and that the sweepers were ready to begin the sweeper schedule.

PUBLIC SAFETY: The Director read the City Fire Bureau report and also reported on future training classes for the fire bureau and also reported that the bureau was given a presentation by a Robert Brady concerning the possible consolidation of the fire companies as they exist.

PETITIONS: NONE

COMMUNICATIONS: NONE

MOTION BY SNYDER to approve the request of the American Legion Auxiliary to hold their annual Poppy Sale downtown on Saturday May 14th 2011.

Rozinskie,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie.

Nays: None Abstain: None

MOTION BY MILBRAND to approve the display of the Field of Flags beginning May 19th at the Lincoln Street memorial.

Rozinskie,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie.

Nays: None Abstain: None

MOTION BY SNYDER to approve the request by the Flower Tent to set up their display on Third Street for the Easter, Mothers Day, and Memorial Day flower sales...

Milbrand,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie.

Nays: None Abstain: None **BIDS: NONE**

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: NONE

NEW BUSINESS

MOTION BY SNYDER to approve the 2011 Sweeper Schedule for the City of Shamokin as presented at the March 2^{nd} Workshop and advertised in the Shamokin News Item.

Strausser,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie.

Nays: None Abstain: None

SOLICITOR'S REPORT: NONE

MOTION BY RHOADES to approve the itemized bills for the City, Redevelopment, and Community Development Programs.

Milbrand,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie.

Nays: None Absent: None

MOTION BY ROZINSKIE to adjourn

Milbrand,

ROLL CALL:

Ayes: Milbrand, Rhoades, Snyder, Strausser, Rozinskie.

Nays: None Absent: None

The City Clerk recorded the meeting as ended at 7:19 PM

Attest:

Dave Kinder City Clerk